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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 08:45 PM
To: minerals@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Ilmenite on Quartz from Chip Mine, North Carolina

New mineral specimens have been added to my web site. Per your request, this is your 
special advance email of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Fluorite from Annabel Lee Mine, Illinois
- Erythrite from Bou Azzer District, Morocco
- Calcite lining fossilized clam shell from Ruck's Pit, Florida
- Ilmenite on Quartz from Chip Mine, North Carolina
- Betafite from Silver Crater Mine, Canada
- Azurite from Kerrouchene, Morocco
- Spessartine Garnet on Smoky Quartz from Tongbei, China
- Fluorite and Quartz from Shaoguan, China
- Aragonite from Huttenberg, Austria
- Fluorite from Felix Mine, California
- Quartz var. Amethyst from Thunder Bay, Canada
- Microcline var. Amazonite from Colorado
- Spessartine Garnet from Byneset, Trondheim, Norway

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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